

The Livingston Parish Gravity Drainage District One met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at 6:30pm at the Administration Office at 8114 Highway 190 in Denham Springs, La.

Meeting called to order by Chairman David Provost.
Present: DProvost, C. Whitmire, C. Juneau, J. Spence
Absent: Robert Borne
Guests: Employees of the District. Jace Morrison, citizen
Legal Counsel, Hannah Callandro
Jacob Murray, Phil Fan of Quality Engineering

Prayer was made by the Administrative Secretary and pledge of allegiance made.

Motion to approve the minutes for the 4-12-22 and 4-26-22 regular meetings as mailed with no public comment by C. Whitmire seconded by J. Spence
Vote passed Yeas-4 Nays-none Absent-Robert Borne

No public comments made from those in attendance so Chairman moved to the next agenda item.

Legal Counsel reported that La Treasurer's office has approved the grappler truck grant.

Administrative Secretary presented financial statements for the April period with a review of the monthly bills.

Motion to approve the financial report for the April period as presented with no public comment by C. Whitmire seconded by C. Juneau Vote passed
Yeas-4 Nays-none Absent-Robert Borne

Engineer Jacob Murry reported on 6 reviews in past weeks with 4 letters of no objection and two comment letters issued (Nickens Lake 4th and 5th filing regarding GIS coordinates of ROW). He also stated that Juban Gardens review was made on a re-submittal.

Phil Fan presented the Felder's Bayou Study. He noted areas of concern and explained that the modeling is complete with a drainage impact study remaining. Board discussed the use of these factors for responses on future growth.

Engineer explained results on the site visit to Hillon Hood property at Hwy 1032 south as per past public requests. He noted that documentation proves that all responsibility is on the Parish and the landowner actions doesn't affect Drainage District's responsibility. Parish has been informed on the factors on this site and drainage blockage between neighbors.

*Manager reported that the boom mowers are now actively cutting on ROW.

*He stated that all debris is in process of being removed from the yard.

*He summarized the arrangements for the small pontoon equipment to be transported for maintenance.

*He covered chemical pricing research and that a Walker vendor yielded the best pricing along with product availability. He explained the limited spraying action will be performed with discretion. Board consensus agreed to proceed with purchasing limited supplies with this vendor.

*He reported on the North Park bridge condition across Dixon Canal. The Recreation District is requesting assistance in building a new footing at the bridge site. Drainage District will provide labor only. Board consensus agreed to assist the Recreation District at this major bridge over the Canal.

There were no further commissioner comments.

Motion to adjourn the meeting with no public comment by J.Spence
seconded by C.Juneau Vote passed Yeas-4 Nays-none Absent-R.Borne



Randall Smith Administrative Secretary

The Livingston Parish Gravity Drainage District One met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, May 24, 2022, at 6:30pm at the Administration Office at 8114 Highway 190 in Denham Springs, La.

Meeting called to order by Chairman David Provost.

Present: DProvost, R.Borne, J.Spence

Absent: Chris Whitmire, Carl Juneau

Guests: Employees of the District

Legal Counsel, Blayne Honeycutt

Jacob Murray of Quality Engineering

Jace Morrison, citizen

Prayer was given by Administrative Secretary and pledge of allegiance made.

No public comments were made so Chairman moved to the next agenda item.

Legal Counsel noted that there were no new legal issues to report.

Engineer reported on 4 reviews with 4 letters of no objection issued.

*He reported that construction plans for DSHS expansion were reviewed with no comments realized.

*He presented a proposal 1691 for 3 tasks regarding a diversion of a Summerfield subdivision ditch to a detention pond. The total proposal for engineering on this project amounted to \$8,435.

Board discussed and noted that a contingency of a signed ROW is needed to be fulfilled to make this project a reality.

Motion to approve task 1 and 2 of proposal 1691 in the amount of \$6,345 to begin modeling proposed ditch diversion in Summerfield relating to the retention pond as recommended by Engineer with no public comment by R.Borne seconded by J.Spence Vote passed Yeas-3 Nays-none Absent- Chris Whitmire, Carl Juneau

Manager report was given by Paul Whited.

*He noted that the Treasurer's office will be issuing the reimbursement in early June, 2022, regarding the grappler truck.

*He reported on a Glenwood Estates culvert failure near the Amite Church Road improvement project that was made several years ago. This area

